

APPENDIX 5

SECTION 30 NOTICE FROM NORTHLAND REGIONAL COUNCIL

From: [Stuart Savill](#)
To: [Angela Xygalas](#)
Cc: [Chris Simmons](#)
Subject: Section 30(5) notice to MBIE regarding Northport consents
Date: Thursday, 20 August 2026 10:27:55 am
Attachments: [image007.jpg](#)
[image008.jpg](#)
[image009.jpg](#)
[image010.jpg](#)
[image011.jpg](#)

Confidential information entrusted to the Government

Hi Angela

As required by section 30(5) of the FTAA, the Northland Regional Council notifies MBIE that Northport will not be lodging an application to renew its existing resource consent for the capital dredging associated with the Northport Expansion project.

For your information, I have attached the letter from Northport confirming this to the Northland Regional Council.

Ngā mihi

Stuart Savill

Consents Manager

Northland Regional Council » Te Kaunihera ā rohe o Te Taitokerau

Phone [Privacy of natural persons](#)



P 0800 002 004 » **W** www.nrc.govt.nz



Disclaimer

Users are reminded that Northland Regional Council data is provided in good faith and is valid at the date of publication. However, data may change as additional information becomes available. For this reason, information provided here is intended for short-term use only. Users are advised to check figures are still valid for any future projects and should carefully consider the accuracy/quality of information provided before using it for decisions that concern personal or public safety. Similar caution should be applied for the conduct of business that involves monetary or operational consequences. The Northland Regional Council, its employees and external suppliers of data, while providing this information in good faith, accept no responsibility for any loss, damage, injury in value to any person, service or otherwise resulting from its use. All data provided is in NZ Standard Time. During daylight saving, data is one hour behind NZ Daylight Time.

